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1. Plaintiff, COUNCIL OF FEDERATED GEG&NIE&TIDNS,

hereinafter referred to as "COFO", is a coordinated organiza-
tion of all civil rights organizations in the State of Mississippi.
It is dedicated to the achievement, through lawful and constitutional
means, of the freedom and equality of Negro citizens of the State
of Mississippi guaranteed to them by the Thirteenth, Fourteenth
and Fifteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States.
Plaintiff COFO sues for itself and on behalf of all of its con-
'stituent affiliates and cooperating organizations and on behalf

& of all citizens of the United States, Negro and white, in the
State of Mississippil who are endeavoring to assist in its program
of activities designed to achieve the full rights of American citizen-
ship for th; Negro citizens of Mississippi, including the right to

vote and to participate equally in the processes of political democracy

guaranteed to them by the Constitution of the United States.
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3. Plaintiff & ’ ;
. and are citizens of the

United States and inhabitants of the State of Mississippi. They
are COF0 staff and volunteer workers who are endeavoring to assist,
through lawful and constitutional means, the efforts of the Negro
citizens of the State of Mississippi to achieve equality, freedom
and the right to vote, which rights are guaranteed by the Constitu-
tion of the United States and presently denied to the Negro citizens
of that state by the authorities of the state in open defiance of
the Constitution of the United States and the law of the land.
Plaintiffs s Mo 3 , and sue individually
and on behalf of all other staff and volunteer workers similarly
situated throughout the State of Mjyssissippi, which class is too
numerous to bring before the Court.

4. Plaintiff REVEREND R. EDWIN KING is a citizen of
the United States and a resident of the State of Mississippi.
He is a white citizen and is actively concerned with assisting
the efforts of the Negro citizens of this state to achieve freedom,
equality and the right to vote. He sues individually and on behalf
of all other white citizens of Mississippi similarly situated.
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in ; plaintiff fﬁx
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resides in /UALLLLYS : plaintiff
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resides in. . They are all members of the

Negro race and sue individually and on behalf of all Negro
citizens of the State of Mississippi, which class is too numerous

to bring before the Court,

B. Defendants:

£ # Defendant L.C. RAINEY is the Sheriff of Neshoba
County, Mississippi. He is a citizen of the United States and a
resident of Philadelphia, Mississippi. Defendant CECIL PRICE is
the Deputy Sheriff of Neshoba County, Mississippi. He is a
citizen of the United States and a resident of Philadelphia, Mis-
sissippi. They are sued individually and as representative of
each and every one of the sheriffs and deputy sheriffs of the
82 counties of the State of Mississippi. This class is too
numerous to bring them all before the Court,

é::? 4] ‘. Defendant T.B. BIRDSONG is the Commissioner of
Public Safety of the State of Mississippi and in charge of
the Mississippi State Highway Patrol. He is a citizen of the
United States and a resident of the State of Mississippi. He
is sued individually and as representative of all of the members
of the Mississippi State Highway Patrol, which class is too

numerous to bring before the Court,
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6. Pefendants BARNAR) L, AKIN, JIMMY ARLEDGE, HORACE
DOYLE BARNSTTS, TRAVIS MIRYN DARNETTE, OLIN LOVELL BURRAGE,
JAMSS 1U, HARRIS, FRANK J, HERNDON, JaMus B, JOIDAN, EDGAR
R&Y KILLEN, BILIY WAXHE PO EY, ALTON WAYNS EBERTS, JiMY
“eGREN SHARPE, JIMNY SHOWDEN, JIMWY LgE TOJNSEND, HERMAN
VUCKER and RICHARD ANDREW WILLISS ave,ffZY4/¢esidbrid/d1/
upon informetion snd bellaef, white rasiﬂants of thu—ituta
of~Himniosipiand#f—es lloshoba County, Mississl pi,=Defae

ansant UTLLIS g nmTr0 ITE - Upon information and
belial, defendant WILLIS was and is & police officer of

the City of Fhiladelphia, Mississippl,

11, Defendants JOEN DOE and RICHATD HOL aremesswewrT of
— ——— e B

e deTommred-SS-gesm—soii whose brue nemss ere unknown

to the pleintiffs, sre white citizens of the Stete of Mis-

sissippl whp, o
Pg defendant

end &8s memborn

information and belisf, ere members of
KLUX KLAN, PHdf/ They are sued individually
of the clsss of members o defendant KU
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12, senms with Cltizens councils and pressrvation pelipla,

KLUX KLAW,



on information and bélief, in each of the B2 counties of the State

of Mississippi. On in ation and belief it is a clandestine,
terroristio urgﬂnizal.tio hose members are committed to the use of
foroe, violenoe and terroristic acts to deter, punish and intimidate
all American citizens, Negro and white, who seek to utilize constitu
tional means to obtain equality, freedom and the right to vote for

the Negro citizens of the State of Mississippi. . |

/{. Defendant AMERICANS FOR THE PRESERVATION OF THE WHITE RACE T
is an association with members in Neshoba County, Mississippi, e
Lauderdals Oounty;—dississippi, and, on information and belief, with I’T

members in many of the 82 ocounties of the State of Mississippi. On ;ﬂ g

information and belief it is a ¢landestine, terroristiec organizatio
?

whose members are committed to thp use of forece, violence and ter- k.
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roristic acts to deter, punish and intimidate all American uitizuns, 1_ Al {}
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Negro and white, who seek to utilize constitutional means to ahtain: S
equality, freedom and the right to wvote for the Negro citizens of |
the State of Hississip i.;ac;m fw’ o Eici :‘th,S Co UNCLS OFF /7 153/ -35;_,;_,4;.
L@ / nnf'undant. A BNG--00UNGELL —OF—MH i-s an rEftl ‘/[L
mgtﬂ-im with members thraughout the State of Mississippi, v;t o H
is lm dediocated to impeding and deterring by all means Gm'-ﬁ—{‘
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the lawful offorts of Negro citizens of Mississippli to achieve the .ru.: foo i
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def
federal oonstitutional objeotives of freedom, equality and the right v A
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to vote. ;r{'—ir\)'
8.1 ']_Ja!‘an nt JO re members of t e State {;
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Pnlium of tha State nf Mi aissip};}ti and/or the hway Patrol \
of the St-tg ¢r ssifsippi an f\tha
varinus crbun\bias ] he State of I ooal police
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forces in tha towns and municipalities thruughnut tha State of lis-

sissippi, am:‘l.for tha auxiliary puliﬂ &rgmuk.th

or quasi-public law enforcement J%i&nia&tinna regiding both in

-

and other publio

|
Neshoba and/ Lauderdale Counties an throughou he Statal’rnf Missis=-

sippi. On information and belie a; are members nf‘ defendant

KU KLUX KLAN and/or daf adant AN AHE FOR THBE PRESERVATION OF THE

i = AT ¥ t
WHITE RACE and/or defendant ﬁH%%%ﬁgigilﬁﬁgLﬂﬂU%U&EE. | Cadaceed 0F

I fTFLhrd&rP”J!
9, [|Defendants JOHN|SMITH and PAUL JONES, whose true names are
unknown fﬂﬁﬁiﬁintiffs. are private white oit

ns of ,tl'ja State of

not members

\ /

vho, on .‘|.nforlation and helief, are m.i:huua‘irij
) . J

WPRESERVATION OF

F'rl...ufr‘ll.."l. Or=r~1 18370854 /e )

/50, are. nlﬁt acting

citizens, Negro nn white, who s aIt 0 utiliﬂp ati; tianab-éaans

to obtain eguality, freedom and th I"ight' to vote for the Negro

. odtizens of the State of Mississippi.

L B
- /—L“’Jurisdictiun

(:_f 1. The jurisdiction of this Court arises under the Constitution

of the United States and, in particular, under Article IV thereof,
and the First, Thirteenth, Fourteenth and Fifteenth Amendments
' thereto, and under the laws of the United States and, in partiocular,

= ,,-r{_ e o =f

Title 28, U.5.0., Seotions 1331, 1343 and Title 42 U.S5.C., Sections
giﬁﬂs, 1985, 1988 amer 1989,

1971, 1981,
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Cause of Action

to the plaintiffs unknown, for many yaﬁrﬂ up to and including the
proesent date, have ocombined and conspired under coloer of statutes,
ordinances, regulations, customs and usages of the State of MNissis=:
sippi to subjeot or cause to subjeoct the plaintiffs, being citizens
of the United States, to the deprivation of rights, privileges and
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws of the United States.

lad | &

“0 12, Furthermore, the dafandant:':ﬁtbgethqr with numerous persons
U olliy
presently to the plaintiffs unknown, for many years up to and in-
cluding the present date, have combined and conspired for the purpose

of depriving the plaintiffs and the olasses of persons they represent,

=l
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of the nqual prntentiﬁn of the laws and of equal privileges and
immunities undar the law, inoluding their right to register and vote
in elections for, among others, the President, Vice-President and
members of/Congress, and for the purpese of preventing, persuading,
hindering or subverting the constituted duthorities of the State of
Mississippi from giving and securing to all persons within the State

of hiasissippi the equal prntaution nf the laws. ol b f vt
K?J Fursuant to this conspiracy, the defandantls,l JIi‘a:n:- many j’ﬂir;
up to and innluding the present day, haws planned and conspired to,
and did in faot, utilize illegal force, violence and terroristic
acts to intimidate and deter the Negro citizens of the State of
Mississippi from exercising their constitutional rights to associate
- together in efforts to achieve the constitutional objectives of
freedom and equality as American oitizens and the fundamental right
to register and vote guaranteed under the Constitution of the United
States to all American oitizens regardless of race or color.
Pursuant thereto, the defendants, or some of them, including
defendants acting under the color and authority of the State of
Mississippi, hnvat;n;;;ad in widespread terroristic acts inocluding
beatings, arson, gurtura and mﬁrdar in a concerted effort to intimi-
date, punish and deter the Negro citizens of the State of Mississippi
as well as any white persons who have dared to assist them in their
efforts to achieve the federal constitutional objectives of freedom,
equality and the right to register and vote regardless of race and
oulur.td&ﬁ!; concerted, planned and organized conspiracy to utilize
these @nrrnrisﬁ:n aots of violence has continued and accelerated
up to and inoluding the present date. The existence of this con=-
certed plan to utilize acts of violence has been reported by agencies
of the United States government and by personal representatives of
the President of the United States and is well-known throughout the
State of lississippi. _
*ﬁ?’ Prior to 1955, Negroes in most rural communities and in
{ many urban communities of Nississippi did not offer themselves as
voters and did not seek to register or participate actively in
political lifo in Mississippi beocause vof the accepted pattern of
1ife in Mississippi reinforced by the“terroristic acts of these
defendants. DBeginning shortly gftnr 1954, in part as a result of

the decislon of the Supreme Court of the United States in Brown V.
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Board of Eduoation, tha Negie citizens of MNississippi began efforts
to pnrtinipata in the political processes of the state., In response
to this development from 1955 until the present time, various members
of the exegoutive and legislative biranches of the government of the pi*i
State of Mississippi, who controlled and dnminnthd the same, hﬂ'\fgy
engaged in numerous ntéampts, thrﬁugg legislation and a#hnrwisn,‘tﬁ I
bar or greatly limit any inecrease in Negro participation in the
political life of Mississippi. Similarly these defendants and others
acting in concert with them have 5§%Qﬁ;1f1ad their conspiracy to

4.———
utilize force, violenoa and torroristic acts to intimidate and deter

......

urthetmore, the defendants, together with numerous
{ oy I,,hIJ"}

persons presently to the plaintiffs unknown, have recently planned and

conspired to utilize these acts of violence in an effort to deter the
Negro citizens of the State of Mississippi from exercising their funda-

mental, federally protected

and of association and the right to petition thair government for

redress of griavnnnas, all of whieh rizhts are guaranteed to thaaal
volunteer wﬁrknrs and to the Ilegro citizens of the State of Missis= ;a
sippi under the Tirst Amendment to the Constitution of the United |
States, In open defiance of the Constitution of the United States

and of the laws of the United States, these dafﬂndnnts,Lwith numerous
b | b= )

~ persons presently te the plaintiffs unknown, have conspired to organize

/

and set up clardestine terroristic organizations throughout the

~ various ocounties of the State of Mississippi for the purpose of

planning, preparing and carrying out illezal terroristic acts of
violence against the plaintiffs and all citizens, Negro and white,

dn the State of Nississippi who are presently attemptiing to utilize

their fﬁdarallr prutautad rights to achieve their f&dornlly prntantod




% Plaintiff: further st&ﬂ'; t pursuant to the intensifica- &Y
tion of this continuing uonspirao?*nnd as an overt act thereof, thn
defendants, op%&ndﬁ#m, together with persons presently to thn
plaintiffs unknown, did,"ﬁ‘:" tga evening of June 19, 1964, conspire,

Pplan and did, in fact, go secretly and in disguise upon the highways ;
of Neshoba County, Mississippi, and with force and violence and the

use of armed weapons did brutally and with malice aforethought and }
without any justification vhatsoever, beat and inflict serious in-
juries upon several Hegro citizens of MNeshoba County, and r.:‘.i«ir then

and there burn to the ground a Negro house of worship, all of which

illegal and terroristic acts were solely for the purpose of inti-
midating and deterring these MNegro citizens and the Negro citizens
of Neshoba County from exercising any of their fundamental rights
under the Constitution of the United States. This terroristic act
committed by the defendants or some of them, and.others presently

 to the plaintiffs unknown, was in open defiance and violation of the |
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?ﬂ ’ Plaintiffs further state that pursuant to the intensifica-

'tion of this cun!_:_inuing conspiracy ud.mm%f‘, c

| or about January 1, \1.95-‘1 and continuing to on or about December 4, 1964,
defendants RAINEY and PRIE\E together wit:h 11. /l;{lm JIMMY

ARLEDGE, HDR&GE DOYLE BAF.HE

encing on

TRAVIS MARYN m&mpffﬁ; OLEN LOVELL BURRAGE,

| JAMES T. HARRIS, FW'J. HERNDON, S E. JORDAN, EDGAR RAY KILLEN, BILLY

 JIMMY LEE TDWNSEND HERMAN TI.IIE:]&‘.’I-E:I!.?‘1l RICHARD ANDREW WILLIS, within the
I \ J' f
Southern Distri‘e,f of Hisssissipﬁiq conspired together, with each other and

with other persons to the /pf"]:ainti fs wn to w‘l’\lfuw subject

MICHAEL HENRY scm-mmp’ JAMES CHANEY and mmxizu GOODY

wmwmw to the 1:.::"]7&1:11:»1l of their
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Y( Plaintiffes further state that] Iin pursuance g7

T
and intrf&sif‘iﬂat ion of fhis continuing conpirpey, defendants

RAINEY gyl P CE,

[}

« conppired together®, with sach other
and with other persohs to the plaintiffs unkowrnywilfully ® _
to subje¢t MBS, JEC and .f'fr_ to the dﬁprivatlnmf their rights,
privileges end Immnlties secured and protected by the Fourtsenth
Amendmant to the Constitull on of the Unitad Btates including ths
=izhé-mat the ri;.hts{m B be deprived of life or liberty without
dus process of law by persons acting undsr color of thes laws of
tho State or 1"1;1siﬂ'sippi; (b) ©© be secure In their ewam persons
while In the custody of the Btate of Mississippl and its agents
end offivers; (e) to be immine from summsry punisrment without

due processof law end to be tried by due process of law for
alleged offenses and, if found guilty, ®© be punished in sccord=
aice with the lawsof the State of Mississippi; 2 (d) to #Te
fnrmm regliater to voteand to
vota for and to urge efhews-&e end encomr age others to register
to vote and to vote for caendldates for &siste-end-fadersi municl-
pel, county, stete and fTedersl ﬂr"‘icﬂﬂfxé (e) to =Trembi=——="or

tha g sa_af edpcati iC b

to—Tot¥ spesk, publish, petid on and assomBide for the pupose
of educatlon and discussloh with respect to the political procssses

Ineldent upon such right to register to vote and to vote

e
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belief, that the oc

Upon informetion and

eforssald suyjection of QHS, JEC and AGHO the deprivation of

Jl
.

gir rights privilesges and t4as =3 seacured and protected

by the Fau:gﬁ-nth pmardmant & the Oomstitnt on of the Tnlted

e —

i tag was 2 continnstion and intensificatlon BrmbRe~BeREsRERREF
hy the defendents of the conspuracy raferred to sbove; theb
the primery purpose of seld con tinuation end intesnficatlion

o ——— e

et the tims thersof was to dbe dster/ und prevent the well-
known inteneiftertion of volop SertTTPECION NUbdwibdds and

Wall-publieized intensification of vober reglstration asctivitles
i ——— e e

thoproughout the Stats of “4esisszippl by pleintiff COPO throush
b= itﬂ‘l‘;‘ﬁll} Milasippi Summer Froject whereby gyfff rtef@-und

M

voTUNtesr rewbars thavee®apnroximetely 1000 staff gnd voluntear
from throughout the Unlted States

memsbsrs thereof, A/ ne 2 ik :

obhen than thetofTHESISTEppd, had volunteered to assist,
throupgh lawful and consitutlonal means, the efforts of the

S ———————

Hegro ciltisens of the State of M ssiesiopt to auhil_ava eouslity,
frzedom and ths right ® reglster to vote end wote, which richts
ere guanateed by the Constitui on of the Uni%rg Stetas and spe-
then and presently deniad fo the ﬁegz‘n celtizens of that state
by the euthoririties of the stats in open dsflancs of the Con=-

stitution of the United Stetes and the law pf the land,
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g Plaintiffs further allege ¥¢)f &

t
to this conplracy, and as en overt agt thersof§ dafendant

r;'.J_h-,!i, with the knowladge,consenfisnd|esgreementlof dsfendant
—— T ———  ———
l;:'.l'ii:-.—'f, 6t a thhe whan MHH,

kis-#w lmprisonsd and in

JUC end 4G voers te-his-bHebedy

custody 'in the Heshobe County

o —

"iuilp', Philadelphie, i-ﬁsniaaippb was to rslease them from

such custody so tha’y‘ d be
sy
their departure from the area of the sald Neshobs County
Jg1l they could he irrbereapted34- weylald, skeb-ams-k :
o T e — L &s
as%ultad, ahot and killad Eg -déeﬂdants Price etc, )’{,l,.--"'

shortly after

—

2 Plaintiffs = allege that In pursusnee of
this conpuracy and m;mrgrﬁs scte thersofr|
(ﬂg Defendant Frice acessted, stopped end took into
; e — f the afternoon of -
Mnuﬂtcﬁy geid MAS =te on or shout/Juns 21, 46kL '19&4.3
(‘h) Defendent Priece thereupon ceaused sald MAS ate
to be ;:Tné?nu& in the Y¥eshoba County Yailffrom
fén or shout the lats afbernoon of sajd J clk,
1?61'1.! until approximately 10:30 Paltle 'hh_a:r?aﬁf}
@_) Defendant Price thersupon tram ported said s =—
S eotc 1n an sutomoblle south on Highway :IL9
o0 0 from Philedelphia, i-ﬁusisﬂipln;‘mj ~
I"fdj‘@afandant Price thersupon stepped-the-satd
broucht the 8 ald aubombobhile to & stop on Highway
1192 2t & point batween seld Highway 1? end Union
l"Iisin’ ceused aaid MES etet to be removad therafrom,
end to be transferrsad to an antomohilas haiom;n}g

to the 0"7ice of the Shariff of Nezshobse County,


http://df5feri.da.nts

s

-

e) /Defendant Price thereupop trasnported the =aild

~ MIS etec from the place where he hed caused th

to be transferred to the eutomohils b?ﬁﬁo
the 0ffice of ti}e Yhardrr of Hashobe County to

a pg:-r:afon % d road Intersecting Eighway

19 south o” Thiledslphls, lits f;; _

@fbﬂafandanta Reinsy, Prics, Willils sbte, L/FF8/LKéM
EAL/ LY d4E{ while svting under the lawsof the State
of HMisaisalppl, did then and there wilrfully sssault,

shoot and kill the said MES ete,
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them, well knwoling thot CCEO-pleinties-eCF8ls- voluntser snd staefl

maEgbers of plelntiff COFO, whp have ® d

o~ ron throughout the Unlited Status, have d

to asslst, throush lewful and constitutlonal means, ¥ the afforts

of the Negro citlizens of the Staia ’E- h!.asiasi pl achiav;j}:qégif‘hy.
1ﬁi?ﬂ -Febtstill

r denled to them,[nnd

fl‘ﬂﬂﬂt}m and $hw richt to rﬂfistsr and votbe 11&!:!:'[1--'!.—1':175 e peill
I rﬂh ﬁ#ﬁ)
A spmmer of 1”65, sbédl additionel volunteer end steff members of

ﬁu_"* ng the coming

plaintiff COFD, in response to, amonz other thincs, the wegkeg plea
of the President of the Unitad States that the achievement of fnll
equelity for &ll eitiszens is this country's mpst pwessing Imperative
objective snd goel, will enter the State of Hississippi for 1like
and similer purposes,|daue conspired ;hé ara ¢nnapir1€;]tnsathar

to subject seld volunteer and steff workers of plaintiff COFO

es well as plaintifTw—{Haner eioli-wnd-mEDory Ur—tEir—ctoes

the Hegro citipgens of lisslsslppl to the deprivation of thsilr
rights, privileges and Immnities a8 gsecured and o otected by )
ths E'aurtaent-‘rz Amsndment B the Constitufl on of the Unkted Statas,

inelduisn eto, (same as 20
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rasent from =xerelsing thedr fandpmmatal

and the classes they r=

righ§s wnder the Tirst, Tﬁtrtaen&n, Fourteanth and Pifteenth
Amend menta,
Edi Pleintifrs furtpsr allage tha?, in purasnznce
f this econpriscy alﬁl&u overt aaets thersol, ths de*ﬂnﬂrnta,
or soma of tTham

4 D a‘hnut‘bc‘{d““u“u W}W

ﬁﬁ) On Januaray 2§, 1965, in Taglnrnvillay a charch
used ror veter-Topisteation gcltut=dwsCOF0 meetings
ek, ;

or about
(b) On Februery 6



i{n regponse to amsng other thinga, the recent
urgent plea of the Fras of thae U.S5, that the
achalavement of full equality for all cits

T‘){ te this country's most gy erative domestie
ohjective end goal,

Upon information and bellef, defendants, or soms

of them, well knowinz that volunteer and staff memMpera of

AL
plalntilf COFQ from throughout the Unlted Stetes wlll cowtirmes
A.de ] (o .L.M

Lt the comming summer to &Hﬁiﬂt‘ through lawful and

constitutional mesana the sefforts of the Nepgro citizens of

HEep- the state of M %o asechisve ths gsld squelity, Tfreadom

and right to reglster to vots and votp . which rights nee still
B o Tt il

being f1legally, unlswfull and umasaéim?ic_ﬂnll? denied to

them byteha tuhoritliss o ths stabte, aAre conspiring topethor
to subject sald volunteer and steff workers of pleinfiff
COFP0 as well as the Heg, clfa of Misas fto the dperivetion

ete (same as )

2 PHELY Unless thi i}lag&l I.IE unlavfl conspiracy
. a :
astrained by this court, violence and terroristic =cts

rl i -

/

wWill he used Ee-iwmesdas h)fdafend&nts to impeda, deter, Tright=
en and harsss plaintiffs &nd the classes they represent
from exercisins thelir Tundamﬂn@ul rights under the lat,
13th, 1hth and 15%th amendments, and YHgf sald plaintiffs
will frminently suffer destbh, personsl injury, property

demega, paychologlesl destrruct on and othsr lmmadiate and
L

Irpsparabls injurles and continue t suffer sa-...-.m; b ‘;SEE*
[ ] “l - . (‘ t

¢ 3~ bHhe & ald

olaintires, will (a) e:c <n 20) S a—— d

Fismppre () STell K tiponrbly

Algrara Loautr iz oy Yo @ bason
7% /ﬂah;f Bl e /z&zgf

VT MJ-W&;’”‘”%#
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b"'-l These terroristic acts were for the sole purpose of ':i"//

attempting to deter, punish and impede the Negro citizens of Neshoba County,
Pt e whik St-pyﬁfm

Mississippl and throughout the State, as well as the volunteer and

staff workers of COFO, from continuing to exercise their fundamental

rights as American citizens through freedom of speech, assembly and

association in their lawful efforts to implement and enforce the federal

- L.X
known, continue to conspire to utilize force, violence and terror-

impede, deter, fPrighten and harass the plaintiffs and

istic acts

the classes they .represend from exercising their fundamental rights

Le iy

under the First, Thirtdenth, Fourteenth and Fifteenth Amendments.

Unless this illega siracy is restrained by this Court and proper

: lufflr inuidinta and

s no aﬂaﬁuntg remedy at law either in the 5£ata
-eourts of Mississippi ﬁr_tha federal courts. The 1mmadiat; invoca=
tion of the powers of a federal court of equity are urgently required
to protect fundamental fgdarnl.punstitutinnhl'rtghts,'privilugasl

’Eg! and immunit;

rom immediate and irreparable injury.

ura.‘ﬁhis Court has authority and is raqui£ad under
acts here set fd¥ﬁh in this complaint, to take immediate action
pursuant to Title 42 U S.G. '5.1969 to implement and enforce equitable
relief against the 1mminnnt1y threatened acts of the uonspiratora

here ocharged., Title 42 U,5.C. 5.1909 provides as follows:
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to execute warrants

The distriot courts of the United States and the district
courts of the Territories, from time to time, shall increase
the number of commissioners, so as to afford a speedy and
convenient means for the arrest and exdmination of persons
charged with the crimes referred to in section 1987 of 'this
“itle; and such commissioners are authorized and required
to exercise all the powers and duties conferred on them'
herein with rezard to such;offenses in like manner &s they
are authorized by law to exercise with regard to other
offenses against the lavs of the United States. 3Said com-
missioners are empowvered, within their respective counties,
to appoint, in writing, under their hands, one or more
suitable persons, from time to time, who shall execute all
such warrants or other process as the commissioners may

riasua in the lawful purfﬂrmanca of their duties, and the
persons so appointed shall have authority to summon and

' call to their aid the bystanders or posse comitatus' of the
wroper county, or sunh portion of the land or naval forces
of the United States, or of the militia, as may be necessary
%o the performance of the duty with whiah they are charged;
and such warrants shall run and be executed anywhere in the
State or Territory within which they are issued. R.S.
Sugtiuns 1983, 1984; ¥ar. 3, 1911, e 231 2 291, 36 Stat.
1167. .

.

The facts set forth in this complaint revealing a wide=

spread conspiracy between olahdaatinqutarrnrigtia organizations, and’ "
members and nffiuers of stata-nnﬁllucgi law enforcement agencies
for the purpose of terrorizing, punishing,_intimid&ting and deterring
Hegro aititens from exercising fader&lly prntantad rights of oiti-
zenship are identical to those nunt;mgiﬁﬁéd hy tha Congress of the
United States in emacting Title L2 U.S.G.. Santiun_l?ﬂg. This

O

statute places upon the federal judiniary a duty and raspngsibility

to enforce the laws prohibiting nriman ngainst tha q;grqiss nf the

elective franc set forth in

Title b2 U.5.C : eirou |
fhis dutf: Erasurihu& by the Congress, is supplementary to, and in
no way a substitute for, the duties and responsibilities of the
Zzecutive Branch of the Government to enforce these laws and to
protect the exercise of fundamental rights of citizenship, and the
Legislative Branch of the Government to investigate the need for new

legislation in the area of civil rights and, where necessary, to

enact the sam
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Court shall forthwith order the increase of the number ﬁf.Unikad
States Commissioners with such appointed deputies as may be required,
with the power to arrest as provided by law any persons threatening
to violate the orders of this Court or any of the laws of the United
States protecting the civil rights of citizens of the United States
and the elective franchise, and that these emergency United States
Commissioners or their deputies be ordered to be stationed at all
times in every Sheriff's office in the State of lississippi in every
one of the 82 counties of lMississippi, as well as in all such other

places as their presence may be required to enforce obedience to

the orders of this Court and to the laws of the United States pro-

2,3; ﬂ No previous application for the relief sought herein other
than that prayed for in the original complaint filed with this Court

on July 10, 1964, has been made to this or any other court.

1. That a pnmnant_hinjunntinn issue enjoining

and restraining the defendants, each of them, their agents and

representatives, and all others aoting in concert with them, from
in any way conspiring to utilize or in anf way utilizing force,
violence or any terroristic act in attempts to deter, impede or
punish the plaintiffs and all classes of citizens they represent
from exercising their rights, privileges and immunities as citizens
of the United States.

2. That during the pendency of such injunctive decrees, pur-
suant to Title 42 U,S5.C. 1989, .
- (a) an order issue ordering and directing the increase of
the number of United States Commissioners in the State of MNississippi

z and directing that a United States Unhuinniunnr or
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(b) and that said special United Statos c:umsmna;a be directed as pro= /i~ "y
vided by law to protect the lawful civil rights and elective franchise activi- }'fﬁ

ties of citizens of the United States and to provide for the speedy arrest of '“** '“'

any persons in tho State of Mississippl ongaged or threatenming to engage in act— f f,.,.l'
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rights of citizens and the elective franchise; and that {L i ?ﬁ

ivitios in violation of the laws of the United States which protect the eivil e

(e) pursuant to Title 42 U.S.C. 1989, the said special United States
Commissioners be ordered and directed to appa:i-.nt in writing one or more suit-
able persons who shall be required to serve and execute any such warrants of
arrest; and that

(d) wherever required to afford reasonable protection to all persons in
their constitutional rights of equality and tho exercise of the elective franch-
ise, the sald special United States Commissioners or their deputies be tamporar-
ily assigned to be stationed in any public buildings or other places throughout
the State of Mississippl where their ppesence may be required; and that

(e) the said special United States Commissioners be ordered to report to
this Court at regular intervals any and all incidents of violation of the or-
ders of this Court and any and all arrests, pursuant to Title 42 U.S.C. 1969,
for activities of the defendants or others acting in concert with them for
violations of laws of the United States protecting the civil rights of citizens
and the elective franchise,
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